FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH OF KERRVILLE

Kerrville Baptist Church was organized in June 1887 with eleven charter members.
Seven years later the name was changed to First Baptist Church of Kerrville. Originally
meeting in a Union church with other denominations in the community, the Baptist
congregation built its first sanctuary in 1897. It was replaced by a brick building in 1914,
and the present house of worship was completed in 1951. A part of Kerrville history for
over one hundred years, this church continues to serve the community. (1988)

Location: 625 Washington St., Kerrville

GPS Coordinates: 30°02.915N & 99°08.095W

UTM Easting: 486995 / UTM Northing: 3324206




